
Mike Kuo 
<MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

2004/07/24 08:53 AM

收件人： Lucy Tsai <ltsai@CCSEMC.com>
副本抄送：
主旨： FW: SHINCHANG ELECTRICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: NYOSEKS-07TX,  
Assessment NO.: AN04T4064, Notice#1

-----Original Message-----
From: Y. G. Gwon 
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2004 5:48 PM
To: Compliance Certification Services
Subject: Re: SHINCHANG ELECTRICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: NYOSEKS-07TX,
Assessment NO.: AN04T4064, Notice#1

Hi Mike :

Thank you for your kind comments.
Enclosed please find revised manual and test report to clear your comments.

Best Regards,
Y.G. Gwon
ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab.

----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Compliance Certification Services" <MKuo@ccsemc.com>
To: Y. G. Gwon 
Cc: <ltsai@ccsemc.com>
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2004 7:50 PM
Subject: SHINCHANG ELECTRICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: NYOSEKS-07TX, Assessment
NO.: AN04T4064, Notice#1

> Question #1: Based on the label information, except FCC ID, other
information will be placed in the user manual. So please provide the user
manual with the statement per 15.19 request.
> 
> Question #2: Page 7 of the test report, the value of 433.87 at horizontal
polarization should be 66.27dBuV/m but indicates 67.37dBuV/m. Please
correct.
> 
> Best Regards,
> 
> Mike Kuo
> 
> 
> 
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed 



to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
> 

SEKS-007_Manual_rev01.xlsNYOSEKS-07Tx_RPT_rev01.doc


